

Ames settled before going to C.P.O.

again. He proposed that is rather
slap but I think it is worth while

W.H. 12/1/14

H. J. R.

3/1/14

at once

W 13 1 14

In Bost. meeting

The Post's wages in the class in 1913/14/15
is a clerical salaries are now arrived
in 1914/15 (P.O.P.) and I think further
on this side as to the salaries of Postal
Clerks particularly.

The M.S. (public number 3763) is strongly
opposed to any increase in the salaries of
the Postal Clerk and Telegraphist.

He agrees that the cost of living has increased
considerably (say 2) and suggests various
reasons for the increase.

But the increase in cost of living affects married
men chiefly. In married men Nairobi is the
most expensive station in the Post. House rents
are high and the Post House Allowance of £60 or
£70 is not adequate. Higher wages have to be
paid to native servants than before.

For a lodger (e.g. the Postal C. and T.),
living at Nairobi is not expensive. In fact other
stations in the cheapest station in the Post. For
the unmarried clerk. The Postal Card T. with
salary

£130 + £40 allowance in lieu of quarters,
car, kitchen, lodging, board, attendance, laundry
to £100 - leaving £70 for clothing etc. 1966

All the new men are stationed at train stations
and where necessary, to draft men to other stations
to work to select drawing officers and promote
them to the Senior Grade £160. (para 11)

These scales of salary would be inadequate if
promotion were not rapid. The P.M.G. points out
that prospects of rapidly promotion in the Postal
Service are good. every Postal Clerk of good
abilities ~~has~~ will become a Postmaster. (£300 p.a.)

The P.M.G. ascribes the reluctance of S.P.O. candidates
to take their draft, not to the low salary, but to
a) the erroneous impression conveyed by Works Officers

(a) The work suggests that an expensive outfit is
required

(b) It dwells too much on tropical diseases -

22 out of 72 pages are devoted to this subject.

In support of this view he encloses a statement by one
of the Postal C. and G.'s lately appointed (M. ...)

The P.M.G. recommends that 'Works Officers' should
only be given to men appointed on salaries of £250 and
upwards and the Postal Clerk & G. should be supplied
only with the F.I. & G. uniform with certain additions
which he suggests.

S.P.O. raised the point (S.P.O./38202/P.M.G.) that the
info given in Works Officers should be given to
men before the issue of outfit is made. And we have
obtained and sent to S.P.O. Further info with regard
to climate, cost of long coat of outfit (see S.P.O./402/P.M.G.)

Agree with the P.M.G. that 'Works Officers' is
unsuitable for Senior Postal Clerks and is likely
to repulse them. It deals almost entirely with the
requirements of the 1st class Officer and especially
the first class Officer who has to travel frequently.

A small pamphlet on the lines of the W.A. Information
for New Officials would I think be sufficient for
Senior Officers. The composition of a pamphlet for

2nd class Officers might be considered after the
question of Postal Clerks for 1914-15 has been settled
We cannot I think give them the P. & O. Handbook
as the P.M.G. suggests since it is not an official
publication for our purposes and we take no
responsibility for its accuracy. 197

As to the medical notes in Notes for Officers,
it is certainly a nuisance and perhaps the life
notes of the mosquito and house fly might be
omitted and the hints as to prevention of
disease considerably abridged, if we consider
the amount of a small note for 2nd class Officers
For the present we must I think continue to
give them Notes for Officers, but we might
ask S.P.O. to add to the memorandum sent them
on 962/74 the paragraph (11) suggested by the P.M.G.
in para 13 of the memo in Gov/3963/PA
since it is unnecessary as the memo of 1962 contains
the info already, and we cannot I think insert
para (1) 'piece of eggs bacon etc' since such a
para would require constant revision.

But when sending Notes for Officers in a letter
containing an offer of apt as Postal Clerk, and
I am should I advise that "all the ^{General} necessary
information with regard to the outfit required by
Postal Clerks and L.S. is contained in the
memo on the subject which has been forwarded
to the S.P.O."

As to Female Postal Clerks. The P.M.G. recommends
that no change should be made in the present scale
of salary £110-16-£150. He intends later to
make recommendations for improvement in housing
arrangements.

We must I think accept the P.M.G.'s views with
regard to salary and go to S.P.O. for more info

no reference in letter
to us to do
pamphlet or not
if we do we must
insert them in
last issue can

at £200. £8. £60

On 20/2/62, I have indicated as to the
23 of the... shall want one more man -
possibly two (1) Kibbi who has not yet replaced, (refuse)

in 1963

For 1964-65 (see final minutes on this paper)

we require 11 men

vacancies in
In my opinion, S.P.O. that there are twelve candidate
send them a copy of the memo as to salary
qualifications, and also etc (1962 1/2) with
the additions suggested in this minute,
and ask if the P.M.S. can recommend 12
men, who are required as soon as possible.

~~Handwritten~~ for G. Fiddell

Mr. Drayton tells me that in G.A.

2nd class men do not get the "Kibbi Book"

that compares
from other posts

only the "Information for other Officials"

x British

I think it should be sent one at once because
we need our books & the question is, whether
we send them the S.P.O. pamphlet, with
additions, or the "Notes for Officers", with
the addition of Mr. Goodings' (6). As our
experience is that we don't get officers here
with "Notes for Officers" we may write to
them with the S.P.O. pamphlet, or even
with nothing beyond the special notes

This seems
preferable
to J.R.

in 1962 1/2. It is meant that they
could call here & ask questions, but
there is usually some one to have to
put them on to

There are also a special position &
don't need advice about (they can get it but)

Conservation) ~~to~~ to being at ~~the~~
& I found a rather large ~~leaflet~~ on the
leaves of that in 1962 ~~found~~ ^{found} ~~out~~ ^{out} their cage
We could at all events ~~write~~ ^{write} ~~out~~ ^{out} a ^{General} Note
for approval, & send it out for consideration
from the Postal Board of review. 193

20 G. P. O. as proposed

L.B.S.
4/1/14

H. J. D.

5/7/14

As proposed

Per 3:2, 14

At once

1030/1914 EAP 193

Divd 2368

sent 7 Jan
O January
Jackboots

DRAFT Telegram

[For 42535/3 EAP]

My despatch of 17 Dec. No. 1064

and previous correspondence

[For 35295/3 EAP]

my let. of 25 Oct. seven

out of nine candidates

over whom have been obtained for postal appointments required

MINUTE.

- Mr. Karpa 13/1/14
- Mr. Bottomley 13/1/14
- Sir G. Fiddes.
- Sir H. Just.
- Sir J. Anderson.
- Lord Emmott.
- Mr. Harcourt.

ALUMISH

1913-1914 Before

asking G.P.O. to recommend eleven candidates for 1914-15

[For 42534/3 EAP]

see your despatch of 12 Nov. No. 895

should be glad to know whether

it is intended to place all incisions post-chamite male postal clerks on scale of

£150 rising by annual increments

peculiar interest P.T.B

£10 to £200 0

estimated - success 2/3

If so suggest offering this

salary for the new apptmts
Hussard - Altmish

1914-15 as it is difficult
simultaneous annuities

to obtain candidates
obstinate

at present rate 0. Salary of
raftest 2/3 700/1000

postal clerks already appointed
attested

could be adjusted 1 April 0
about 10/1000

Should three female

postal clerks be obtained yet

see your dep. of 5 Sept. 1914

[⁸⁰⁰ 33573/3 Est.]

701 para 6 if so
on what terms

10 Feb 1914

DRAFT

to Sec
G.P.O.

MINUTE.

- Mr. Downe 9 2/14
- Mr. B. Bromley 9 1/2 1/14
- Mr. G. Fiddes.
- Mr. H. Just.
- Mr. J. Anderson.
- Lord Emmott.
- Mr. Harcourt.

for conon

Handwritten note: (vertical)

with ref. to your letter 10058/13 of
 the 27th of Nov. 1913 I am directed to
 request you to inform the P.M.G.
 that vacancies exist for twelve
 Postal Clerks and Telegraphists
 in the P.A. Postal Service, owing
 to an increase in the establishment.
 2. Particulars with regard to
 the salaries of these posts, the
 qualifications required in candidates
 and the cost of outfit, ^{the amount of the} ~~and~~ cost
 of living in Nairobi (where
 Postal Clerks are stationed on
 first appt) are to be found
 in the memorandum enclosed
 in the letter from this Dept
 N^o 1962 ¹³/₁₄ of the 22nd of Feb. 1914
 3. This memorandum should
 however be amended as follows

Handwritten notes and signatures at the bottom left, including a large signature that appears to be 'Bromley'.

In the fourth para. delete

The passage ~~from~~ after

"It is unnecessary to take
furniture as..." from

"Boarding Houses are available."

to "in lieu of quarters", and

substitute

[Here copy the amendment
at A in the memo. of 1962^{1/2}]

The list of eight candidates
enclosed in your letter of the

4th of Nov. is now exhausted,

and Prof. H. would be much

obliged if the P.M.C. could

recommend other candidates

for the 72 vacancies which are

referred to above.

for the U.P.